
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Zach Parkinson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A805DC3739B0416D90F449753927DED7-ZPARKINSON] 
11/11/2020 9:49:53 PM 
Cassie Smedile - Communications/Research [CSmedile@gop.com]; Mike Reed [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=5e0090867ddb49c5949063a15d328616-
mreed@gop.c] 
Marc Lotter [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =40e6a99408b24440a059a3d7be2d20c9-m lotter]; Kingsley Cortes 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=05bclf5163f8463c9c63d2c586abaa82-kcortes]; Alex Cannon 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Adm inistrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=7956ac0b0fb4471e8aec80b977e26e98-acannon]; Jenna Kirsch - Legal 
[JKirsch@gop.com]; Julia Trent [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=da37810bb4724816ba04d6179077401f-Julia Trent]; Approvals 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d60e418fd040481386e 7 634a 1 fd05e38-a pprova Is]; Approva Is 
[Approvals@gop.com]; Andrew Surabian [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=51b5b0ec2ffc4dc7b46c6d0c 79f11d8d-Andrew Sura]; Julia Trent 

RE: [External]Re: FOR APPROVAL: Alaska & Election Defense 

Good w/edits 

From: Cassie Smedile - Communications/Research <CSmedile@gop.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 3:23 PM 

To: Mike Reed <mreed@gop.com> 

Cc: Marc Lotter <mlotter@donaldtrump.com>; Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com>; Alex Cannon 

<acannon@donaldtrump.com>; Jenna Kirsch - Legal <JKirsch@gop.com>; Julia Trent <jtrent@gop.com>; Approvals 

<approvals@donaldtrum .com>· A rovals <Approvals@gop.com>; Andrew Surabian 

Julia Trent 

Subject: Re: [External]Re: FOR APPROVAL: Alaska & Election Defense 

OK 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 11, 2020, at 3:22 PM, Mike Reed - Communications/Research <Mreed@gop.com> 

wrote: 

ok 

From: Marc Lotter <inlotter@donaldtruinp,rnm> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 3:15 PM 

To: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrurnp"com> 

Cc: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump,com>; Jenna Kirsch - Legal <JKirsch(wgop,com>; Julia Trent -

Digital <JTrentra.lgop.corn>; Approvals <approvals(aldonaldtrurnp.com>; Approvals 

</~pprovab@go_p,5_:.9.n:_1>; Andrew Surabian om>; Julia Trent 

-APPROVAL: Alaska & Election Defense 
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Approved for VP 

Marc Lotter 

Director of Strategic Communications 

Donald J. Trump for President, Inc 

Mobile: 317-726-6589 

Twitter: @marc_lotter 

Sent from my iPhone 

CONFIDENTIAL 

On Nov 11, 2020, at 3:08 PM, Kingsley Cortes <kcortes(wdonaldtrump.com> 

wrote: 

Good 

From: Alex Cannon <acannon(wdonaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 3:04 PM 

To: Jenna Kirsch - Legal <JKirsch@gor.,.f:S!.ff\>; Julia Trent <Er..~n.t.@_ggp_sqn:1.>; Approvals 
<approvals(@donaldtrump.com>; Approvals <Approvals@)gop,com> 

Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com>; Marc Lotter 
<mlot:ter(Wdonaldtrump.com>; Andrew Surabian 

Trent 

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: A as a & Election Defense 

Good. 

From: Jenna Kirsch - Legal <Jl<lrsch@gop.com> 

Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 at 2:54 PM 

; Julia 

To: Julia Trent <itrent@Jgop.com>, Approvals <approvals(@donaldtrurnp.com>, 

Approvals <Approvals(wgop.com> 

Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com>, Marc Lotter 

<mlotter@donaldtrump.com>, Andrew Surabian 

Julia Trent 

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Alaska & Election Defense 

Edits below. 

From: Julia Trent - Digital <JTrent@qor..com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 2:30 PM 
To: Approvals <approvalsr:·ildonaldtrurnp.com>; Approvals </\pprovals(algop.com> 

Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com>; Marc Lotter 

<mlotter@dorwldtrump.com>; Andrew Surabian ; Julia 

Trent 

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Alaska & Election Defense 

Good afternoon all - can you please approve as soon as possible? 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

Thank you! 

SMS ORG: TMAGAC 
Pres. Trump: I'm calling on you, {FIRST_NAME}, to help with the historic 
recount in Georgia. Bolster the Georgia Recount Fund. 1000%! Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

Pres Trump: It's URGENT! We are moving forward with a recount of ALL 
BALLOTS in Georgia. We need the resources to WIN! Donate for 1000%­
IMPACT: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

Pres Trump: I need you now more than ever, {first_name}. There is a RECOUNT 
in GEORGIA! Step up & help us WIN! 1000% OFFER ACTIVATED! Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

GEORGIA RECOUNT FUND 

We can't win without you, {first_name}. Pres Trump needs YOUR support during this 
critical time. 1000%-IMPACT: Donate NOW: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

We're short of our goal to fund the CRITICAL recount in Georgia! Pres Trump 
needs YOU to step up, {first_name}. Claim 1000%-offer! Donate NOW: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

Mike Pence: There will be a RECOUNT in Georgia. This is BIG NEWS, {first_name}. We 
can't do it without you. Donate NOW for 1000%-IMPACT: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

Mike Pence: Have you contributed to the Georgia Recount Fund yet? We need to ensure 
all LEGAL votes are counted. Donate NOW for 1000%-IMPACT: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

BREAKING: WE WON ALASKA! 
This fight is far from over. Pres Trump is calling on YOU to give us the resources 
to KEEP GOING! 1000%-IMPACT! Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ a laska-vi eta ry 

Pres Trump: We WON Alaska - incredible! If every Patriot chips in $XX, we'll have what it 

takes to keep FIGHTING & 9§!§@!\itnm@lmgti§ri , Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ a laska-vi eta ry 

ELECTION UPDATE 
Pres Trump WON Alaska! We can't stop now, {first_name}. We're calling on 
YOU to step up & give us the resources to WIN! Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ a laska-vi eta ry 

This is Eric Trump. Make sure only LEGAL votes are counted. Help bolster our 
Election Defense Fund & INCREASE your impact by 1000%. Donate NOW: 
https ://secure.win red. com/tmagac/ election-defense-fund 

Eric Trump: Stop the Left from 111111 STEAL-the Election. My father 
needs YOU to support the Election Defense Fund. 1000%-IMP ACT: 
ACTIVATED. Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 

Eric Trump: The American People should decide the Election NOT the FAKE 
NEWS MEDIA! We need to FIGHT BACK! 1000%-IMPACT! Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 
Eric Trump: I'm reaching out with an URGENT request. The Left is trying to STEAL this 

Election from my father. Donate for a 1000%-IMPACT: bit.ly/1234567 We've come too 
far to throw it all away, {First_name}. Donate NOW & claim your 1000%-OFFER: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

Don & Eric Trump: Our father is relying on YOU. We need YOUR HELP to 
protect the integrity of this Election. 1000%-IMPACT LIVE! Donate NOW: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 
Don & Eric Trump: We can't allow the Radical Left to STEAL this 
Election, %%FirstName%%. Only YOU can stop them! 1000%-IMPACT LIVE. 
Donate: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 
Don & Eric Trump: Did you see our father's text? He's relying on you to help 
him defend the Election. 1000%-IMPACT ACTIVE for 1 HOUR. Donate NOW: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 
Don & Eric Trump: The Election FRAUD we've uncovered so far is just the 
beginning. Join the Election Defense Team NOW for a 1000%-IMPACT! 
DONATE: 
https://secure. winred.com/tmagac/election-defense-fund 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Donald J. Trump 
1 Subject Line: WE JUST WON ALASKA 
2 Subject Line: A massive victory 
3 Subject Line: It's happening. 
1 Preview text: (leave blank) 
2 Preview text: ALASKA 
3 preview text: We won ALASKA 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ a laska-vi cto ry 

ALASKA HAS BEEN CALLED FOR PRESIDENT TRUMP 

%%FirstN ame%%, 

GREAT NEWS, thanks to YOUR SUPPORT - we just WON BIG in ALASKA! 

This fight's far from over. A few critical states have yet to be called, and my team 
is working around the clock to ensure every LEGAL vote is counted. 

I am calling on YOU to ensure we have the resources to - I 
need (%%Firstname%% from %%State%%/ YOU) to step up and contribute to 
our critical Election Defense Fund so that we can DEFEND the Election and 

11t11•••imi•••1gmt 
Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Election 
Defense Fund and you'll increase your impact by 1000%. >> [link] 

https:/ /rnchq .sharcpointcom/ :i :/s/Digita l/ERGtinV wV u lErjH1g()BS f3lBTc5a3Kr 
OTq2RvTZBrIEUKA?c=Bp0V0z 

[ 1000% ARRAY] 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT RIGHT NOW to get on the Official 
Election Defense Fund Donor List and to increase your impact by 1000%. 
[link] 

Thank you, 
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[headshot] 
Donald J. Trump 
President of the United States 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: DonaldJTrump.com 
Sender: Georgia Recount Fund 
1 Subject Line: GEORGIA 
2 Subject Line: Georgia will have a full recount 
3 Subject Line: This recount is critical 
4 Subject Line: Georgia. 
5 Subject Line: BREAKING NEWS 
6 Subject Line: URGENT NEWS 
1 Preview Text: There's going to be a recount. 
2 Preview Text: We need your help. 
3 Preview Text: Georgia Recount Fund. 
4 Preview Text: We're going to WIN. 
5 Preview Text: There will be a RECOUNT in Georgia. 
6 Preview Text: (leave blank) 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

BREA.KING: GEORGIA'S SECRETARY or STATE ANNOUNCES A 
FULL RECOUNT OF THE PRESIDENTIAL RACE 

%%FirstN ame%%, 

Did you hear the news? Thanks to your support and your contributions -
Georgia will be doing a FULL recount. This fight is far from over! 

President Trump and our legal team are fighting for the good of the Nation to 
uphold the rule of law, and Georgia's law is very clear: to legally count, mail 
ballots must be received by 7:00 PM on Election Day. 

There have been various reports of poll observers witnessing what they believed 
to be illegal activity. This is absolutely unacceptable. To be dear, we will NOT 
allow Democrats to steal this Election from President 
Trump. 

While this is a HUGE VICTORY for the American People, we can't slow down 
now. We need to make sure we have the necessary resources to execute a 
successful recount. Can we count on YOU to step up? 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Georgia 
Recount Fund and to increase your impact by 1000%. >> [link] 

https:/ /rnchq. sharepointcom/ :i:/s/Di 2:ital/EcfkN r--IVZD \VFAoRI--loh79 E­
ksBYPW9 ER0Kh6 lDCdxt-U BdiA?e= 1 Qm3 bG 

President Trump needs you right now, %%FirstName%%. Georgia has had 
reported cases of dead people voting, forged signatures, missing signatures, 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

mass unsolicited ballots filled out by others, and illegally cast ballots being 
counted. 

What happens now could impact the Election significantly. Don't let your 
Country down. 

Contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to increase your impact by 
1000%! 

Thank you, 

Team Trump 2020 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: DonaldJTrump.com 
1 Subject Line: It's a recount 
2 Subject Line: Breaking news 
3 Subject Line: Full recount 
4 Subject Line: Count LEGAL votes 
5 Subject Line: Recount in the Peach State 
6 Subject Line: We need your help in Georgia 
1 Preview Text: We will WIN. 
2 Preview Text: The President needs your support. 
3 Preview Text: In Georgia. 
4 & 5 Preview Text: Increase your impact by 1000%. 
6 Preview Text: For the RECOUNT. 
Preview All: Join the fight. 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

https://rnchq.sharepoint.com/:i:/s/DiPital/EUYOLdPIJ6JHYFErn\vPsrcBM8l--ID ___ _ 
Y 4n5aDhEMSHY 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Donald J. Trump 
1 Subject Line: Defend Election integrity 
2 Subject Line: Georgia recount 
3 Subject Line: This is HUGE 
4 Subject Line: HISTORIC recount in Georgia 
5 Subject Line: I need your help in Georgia 
6 Subject Line: Let's WIN in Georgia 
1 Preview Text: Will you step up? 
2 Preview Text: I want you to be part of it. 
3 Preview Text: They won't get away with it. 
4 Preview Text: I need your support. 
5 Preview Text: Increase your impact by 1000%. 
6 Preview Text: With your 1000% IMP ACT increase 
Preview All: Can I count on you RIGHT NOW? 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 
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https://rnchq. sharepoint .com/: i:/s/Di i;dtal/EeT T7 A65sFKqZ \VPmkv 1 a7 r-:~BQgpf~ 
KaVru7-ECLiQQVBjvg?e=5I--frUCW 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Mike Pence 

1 Subject line: The fight's not over 

2 Subject line: Recount in Georgia 

3 Subject line: Razor-thin margin 

4 Subject line: Electoral College Alert 

5 Subject line: FULL Recount 

6 Subject line: Big news in Georgia. 

1 Preview Text: Help us defend democracy, %%firstname%%. 

2 Preview Text: We'll uncover all Election fraud. 

3 Preview Text: Increase your impact by 1000% TODAY. 

4 Preview Text: Georgia is too close to call without a recount. 

5 Preview Text: Step up now and increase your impact by 1000%. 

6 Preview Text: There is going to be a recount 

Preview All: YOU decide this Election, not the media. 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

https:/lrnchq.sharepoint.com/:i:/s/Digital/ETqiesayGwpNiEUMWZcspoYBObGUjrU gBZ 
YDSi rrnLcfCf?e·.-.-.QzNsm1 

ORG: TMAGAC 

Sender: Eric Trump & Donald Trump Jr. 
I Subject Line: Republicans should be MAD 
2 Subject Line: This is a DISGRACE 
3 Subject Line: Why are they afraid of transparency? 
4 Subject Line: FIGHT for the future 
5 Subject Line: The Radical Left can't be trusted 
6 Subject Line: We have to DEFEND the Election 
1 Preview text: They can't get away with this. 
2 Preview text: The Democrats are trying to CHEAT. 
3 Preview text: That's all we're asking for. 
4 Preview text: We can't let the Left STEAL it. 
5 Preview text: We need an investigation. 
6 Preview text: It's up to YOU, %%FirstName%%. 
Preview all: The two of us are calling on ALL Patriots to step up NOW. 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 

%%FirstN ame%%, 

Is anyone shocked right now? 

Our father has been saying for MONTHS that mail-in ballots would cause 
CHAOS. The Election interference we've uncovered so far is just the beginning 
and is an absolute disgrace! 
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We need to fully investigate all reports of fraud so that Americans can once again 
have faith in the democratic process. This is a MASSIVE undertaking, and we 
can't do it without you, %%Firstname%%. 

Our father is relying on his STRONGEST and most RELIABLE supporters 
during this critical time. Can we tell him he can count on YOU to make sure we 
have enough resources to COMBAT the lies coming from the Left? 

This is a fight to preserve our Country's future and we won 'twin unless eveJJ; 
Patriot, including you, steps up RIGHT NOW 

Contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Election 
Defense Fund and to increase your impact by 1000%. >> [link] 

https://mchg.sharepointcom/:i:/s/Digital/EQPFzJ1GtbFJuAZc6VzMMkwBiFcFb 
8FUiMA6zbcrGMYZiA?e=vNmeAV 

Our father needs you now more than ever, %%FirstName%%. After four years of 
fighting for the American People, he needs us to step up and fight for him too. 

Contribute ANY AMOUNT RIGHT NOW to FIGHT for your Country and 
to increase your impact by 1000%. [link] 

Thank you, 
[headshot] 
Eric Trump and Donald Trump Jr. 

ORO: TMAGAC 
Sender: Eric Trump 
1 Subject Line: It's obvious something is WRONG 
2 Subject Line: Stop the STEAL 
3 Subject Line: 10 million more votes than in 2016 
4 Subject Line: This doesn't make sense 
5 Subject Line: Protect democracy 
6 Subject Line: Can we count on YOU? 
1 Preview Text: We need a recount 
2 Preview Text: Election Defense Fund. 
3 Preview Text: Americans support President Trump. 
4 Preview Text: We got 10 million MORE votes than in 2016. 
5 Preview Text: Increase your impact by 1000% 
6 Preview Text: To support Election integrity? 
Preview All: Help defend Election integrity. 
https ://secure.win red. com /tm agac/ election-defense-fund 

%%FirstN ame%%, 

There is something seriously wrong with some of the numbers across various 
states ... 
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Does anyone believe that Biden, a candidate who had a tough time filling a room, 
got millions of more votes than Obama did in 2012?Meanwhile, my father set 
vote records never seen before in the Republican Party, but is still "down?" 

It's clear that Patriotic Americans want FOUR MORE YEARS of President 
Trump, but that won't stop the Radical Left from trying to steal the Election from 
the People. 

A1yfather is counting on you to FIGHT BACK, %%FirstName%%. We cannot 
allow the Democrats and Fake News media to go unchecked any longer. 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Election 
Defense Fund and to increase your impact by 1000%. >> [link] 

I11tps://rnchg.sharepointcom/:i:is/Digitai/EVS600GkDspGu _apPhwA6NEBKixN 
o3f1CpEsAD6rIDKUvv?e=t"PHIO9 

YOU are essential to our movement, %%Firstname%%. 

Can my father and millions of your fellow Patriots count on YOU to support 
the Official Election Defense Fund? 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT RIGHT NOW to increase your impact by 
1000%. [link] 

Thank you, 
[headshot] 
Eric Trump 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, 
proprietary, privileged, and/or private information. This information is intended to be for the use of the 

individual(s) designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the 

sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, 

distribution, or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the 

intended recipient is prohibited. Copyright and any other intellectual property rights are the sole 

property of Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. 
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